DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at {775) 684-6827 or
library@lIcb.state.nv.us.




HENNY C. SUINN STATE OF NEVADA ) JOHN P. COMEAUX
Governor Director

209 E. Musser Street, Room 200

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4298

(775) 684-0222
Fax (775) 684-0260
http:/ /www.budget.state.nv.us/

March 7, 2003
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mark A. Manendo, Chairman
Assembly Government Affairs Committee

FROM: John P. Comeaux, Director
Department of Administration

SUBJECT: Petty Cash Fund

We have attempted to contact the agencies on the attached list to see if the current limit of
$250.00 for the Petty Cash Account is a problem. Of the limited responses received only
one agency Transportation Service Authority, has stated that the current limit is a

problem.

Due to complaints I have received in the past, I feel we need to at least double the current
$250.00 to $500.00, if you are not comfortable with eliminating the cap.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please call me if you have any questions.

ey

JPC:LSy

Attachment

ASSEMBLY GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

DATE: 8/19/23 Room: /43 EXHIBIT {, )
SUBMITTED BY: ) 4
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